Dave Allenbach

From: Tarah Auld
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Dave Allenbach
Subject: RE: Parking and Business issue
Attachments: Receipt_2024-03-26_144305.pdf

You don't often get email from Learn why this is important
Hello.

| am reaching out with an issue that has gone on for over 4 years and has become much worse in the last 12
months. There is a business nearby with over 100 vans and cars that park all over between struck and hover on
Citrus . Our building along with all others have no employee parking. They get chalked and move them like musical
cars daily and none of them ever get tickets or tow. We are looking to have no overnight parking.. I’d like to move
forward along with all the surrounding buildings. We have reached out to the owner of the problem, and he
screamed yelled and chased us out. He does not care. The streets of concern and requested for no overnight
parking is Citrus st, Hoover and struck. | have attached signatures of surrounding buildings on all listed streets.
Please let me know if there is anything further, | need to do for the agenda.

Tarah Auld

VOLVO
PENTA
YACHT SUPPORT DEALER

SMRAPID
RESPONSE

From: Dave Allenbach <dallenbach@cityoforange.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 1:37 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Parking and Business issue

Hello Tarah,



| have not as yet received your amended request for “No Overnight Parking for Citrus, Struck and Hoover. Also if it
is convenient for you, you can include the signatures you have collected. They can be placed in the report package
that goes to the Traffic Commission that way they can have the information before the meeting.

Thanks,
Dave Allenbach

Dave Allenbach
The City of Orange
Transportation Analyst

(714} 744-5540
dallenbach@cityoforange.org

300 E. Chapman Ave,
Orange, CA 92866

From: Tarah Auld

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Dave Allenbach <dallenbach@cityoforange.org>
Subject: FW: Parking and Business issue
Importance: High

You don't often get email frorr Learn why this is important

Hello.

| am reaching out with an issue that has gone on for over 4 years and has become much worse in the last 12
months. There is a business nearby with o ver 100 vans and cars that park all over between struck and hover on
Batavia. Our building along with all others have no employee parking. They get chalked and move them like
musical cars daily and none of them ever get tickets or tow. We are looking to have no overnight parking or some
sort of permit only. Id like to move forward along with all the surrounding buildings. Do we need signatures and or
some sort of documents to do something about this? We have reached out to the owner of the problem and he will
not even respond and does not care.

Thank you

Tarah Auld
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E-mail correspondence, along with any attachments, may be subject to the California Public Records
Act; and as such may be subject to public disclosure unless otherwise exempt under the Act.





